DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

Notice of Nomination

July 9, 2025

San Francisco Board of Supervisors
City Hall, Room 244

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
San Francisco, CA 94102

Honorable Board of Supervisors:

Pursuant to Charter §4.135, of the City and County of San Francisco, I make the following nomination to
the Historic Preservation Commission.

Eleanor Cox (seat 3 formerly held by Jason Wright — term expired) for the unfinished portion of a four-
year term ending December 31, 2028.

After reviewing the Secretary of the Interior’s Professional Qualifications Standards for architectural history,
we confirm that Eleanor Cox meets the criteria for appointment. In addition, she satisfies the requirement for
experience in North American and Bay Area architectural history.

Should you have any questions about this nomination, please contact my Director of Appointments,
Andre Adeyemi, at (415) 554-4000.

Sincerely,

Daniel Lurie
Mayor, City and County of San Francisco

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141



